UNITED

ECONOMm

AND:
SOCIA

NA TIONS

KCN 6/SR 91
TiMay 1951

| oRIGINAL: ENGLISE

LCOUNCH

com«u;ssxon ON m STATUS oF WOMEN
F&fth Seseion
SUMMARY RECORD OF m NINETY-FIRST MEETING

Held at Lake. Success, New York,
on Friday, h ‘May 1951, et & p.m.

CONTENTS ;

Advisary services for 'iwprovemsnt of the statue of women: draft
resolution proposed by the. Ad.Hoo.Committee.on Regolutions (E/CK. 6/L .27,

EfCN.6/1, 38)

Political rights cf women draft resalution propoeed by the Ad Hoc

‘Commi ttee on Resolutiona (B/CN.6/1 .42) . ,
‘Report of-the Secretary*ﬁeneral on tha plight of aurvivors of Nazi

condentration camps CE/1915)

Chairmen: Mrs. LEEAUCHEEX R Frence
Members: . Mrs. DALY Austrelia
| . Miss ZUNG " China
Mrs. MEDEROS DE GONZALEZ =~ Cuba
Miss BERVARDINO .  Dominican Republic
Mrs; TSALbARIé.v .o Greéce
Mrs. GUERY- . Heitl

Mg, SEM - .o .. Todds



E/CN.6/SR.91

Pege 2
Members: :  Mrsi. KHOURY
(continued) Miss LAVALLE URBINA*
Mies PELETIER
Mrs. DEMBINSKA ..
Mrs. POPOVA
Miss SUTHERLAND ..
Mrs.AGOLDMANjZR.l:
* Alternate

Repreeentative of & specialized agency

" Mrs. STANLEY

;v Lebanon
. Mexico

Netherlands
Poland '
Ubion of Soviet Socialist Republics -

United Kingdom of Great Britaein and
Nopthern Ireland )

United States of America

Intemational Labour, Organisation (110)

'Repfeéeﬁtabive of an inter-governmintal: organization

~ Mrs. ACUNA de CHACON

Inter-American Commissgion, of, :Women

Representativea of non-governmnntal organizﬂtionb

" Category A’
Miss KAHN

Mrs FOX

Category B ,
Mrs. SUSHEFLA DAYAL
Miss GUTHRIE

Mrs. PARSONS

Miss SCHAIN

Miss PALMER)
Miss PERRY )

Secretariat

rs. ‘TENISON-WOODS L
Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER

beld?deeration of ‘Trade Unions (WFIU)

Vorld Federetion of United Nations
Associations (WFUNA)

All-India wOments quference
Internaticnal Aliiance of WOmen
International Council of Women
Liaison Committee of Women's
International Organizations

World's Young Womer's Christian
Association

Chief of the Status of Women Section

/ Secretary of the Commission

ADVISORY SERVICES FOR IMPROVEMENT OF THE STATUS OF WOMEN: DRAFT RESOLUTION
'PROPOSED BY THE AD HOC COMMITTEE om RESOLUTIONS (8/cN.6/1.27, E/CN. 6/1..38) ,
In reply to a question from the USSR representative as to whet eteps
:bad been taken to expedite the arrival of the representative of the Yomen's
International Democratic Federation, the CHAIRMAN stated that she had requested'
inforumxion on the subject which she would pass on to the Commisaion a8 800D

as it became available. o

,~/Mra. SEN:



HfUN .D/b.t( 9L
Page 3

Mr: SEN (Indis) presented araft msolution B/CN. 6/1.38, which  elis said,
. ves a yedrafrt of the draft resolution submitted by Lebanon, Mexidd and time United

Statés (8/cy.6/L97)

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominicem Republic) said tnat when the orisiﬁal draf‘b
resolution (E/CN.6/L.27) hed been discussed in thé' Coimieslon her delegation ‘had
opposed 1t. because i"b dia. ;zot qqnai.q.er tha lgnguage appmpriﬁtﬁ, As, however,
the Bponsol‘ﬂ Of the afrigineﬂ: dmfb had. &ccepted tbq, United Kingdom amendment
which “tmproved. ‘the ‘phrasing . of bhq t.axt .8he would naw support’ 1t

‘ Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) stated thét she alst'hed hadsome doubts with
regard to the original dreft resolution - but would shpport ‘the reviséd wersion.:

- Mrs. PGPOVA (Ublon -of ‘Soviet S@cialist Republics) sald that in the . -,
5domm1ttea o*n Resolutiams her &elegatian had moved . the delet,ion of the reference
ha.d no airect bearing on! the queetien o!‘ a,dvisorv aervices. She. wiabed n(o;gl.‘,tp,
move the deletion of" that ‘yeference-.:
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote ‘the USSR’ amendtient:
The USSR amendment was re 1ecte<1 by 12 votes to 2

' The CHAIRMAN put - t\o the vote the draft resolution on, advisory sexvices
for 1mprovement of the status of womem (E/CN.6/L 38)..
¢ The - draft resclution Hes. ag_pted b,y 12 votee to none, with 2 abstentiorzs. =

TEIavE  ows

PARTICIPATION OF WOMEN IN. THE WORK OF THE UNITED NATIONS (&/0 v.6/167)

‘ Mrs. PARSONS (International Council of Women) safd that tbe Liaiscn
Committee ‘of Women' 8 Intematiobal Organizations had studiedg with interest and
some disappointment the” Secrstary«@eneral g 'report on the’ p@rticipation of.,  Women -
in the work: of the United Netions (E/CN.6/167), which showed that the. num’osr of
{women océupying top positions in the Secretariat wagsmall: She. be}.ieVed that
_ women could uaefully participate in mény branches of:the .vork of* the. United
"Nations shol: as, ‘for: example " technical assistenoe. The’ Llaieou Committee thaught
the Commiseion might suggest to the Secretary-General “that sarioue genaideratigm
should be givan to appoinﬁing more women to the higher grades of the Secretariat,
particulerly 1n the ‘£181d"0f technical aaeistance,,\ ghd urged ‘that the Commission

BhouId submit & vesélution: to. rthat effact to thelCouncilk;
o E She noted. vith® satiféfacﬁiop thw some distinotions between the position .
of men écnd womén inthé’ Secretarigt b&d ‘baeh done |avay. with &nd. that soma- staff

rules which had disorimmatad betweeu metr an& women had been changad.

© Miss SCAAIN (Liaison Gommittee of Women's International Organizatione)
pald thet the representative gf . the Intpruationel Federation of Business and
Profegsional Women -2lso: wighed to .o the: subject but wes not present at




E/CN.6/SR;91:
Paga L. .-

The CEAIRMAN announced, ;the, :cloeure of the general diacussiom on the
subject and suggested, that the draft resolution (E/GN 6/1.2B) ‘should be referred-
to the Committes on Resolutions

Miaa summm “(United Kingdom) suggested sthat attention showld-be:
paid to the wording of' pe.ragraph 3 That paragraph shoulcl Yo" phrased. as an..;
invitaticn to oo-opera'be mtﬁer than a reques'b 5 8ince the - speoialized agenoies
were autonomous ‘and ‘the Commisafen could. not- mterfere with their. rights With
regard to their intemal organization.

She reca.lled. thaf. at the morning's meeting one member “of the Comissim
referrmg to the figures given :ln the Secre'bary-Goneral’s report, haa. said. that
the number of womeﬂ i.n the - higher grad.ee of ‘the Secretariat refleoted. dieorimin&
tion against vomen. ‘She vished. 0 repeat;. -what she had a.lready stated. 'bhe yeaz:
'before ) ’cha.‘b unless the Comniasion had. Information asito- the’ candid.ates for :
each Particular post and ‘their respective qual:lﬁpations P it could not gay that
the. small number of women appointed was en evidence of diécrimination

;... Miss BERNARD]I‘IO (Dominican Republio) sa.id. that tha‘t morning she Had
styppsed the fact that vory. few. mmen had. held. ‘or wétre now holding executive or
administrative positions in the United. Netdons. Referrinig to paragraph ¥ Gf the
resolution ehe regretted that 1t d1d not gay - "Urgee that the Secr etary-Geneml
continué ﬂto a,ppoint womon to- high positions

Mrs. TSALDARIS (Grooce) said she'was pa.rticularly mterested in the.
sub.jeot of participation of vomen in the worlg of* the United. Nat,ionn ae the . Lo
esolution adopf('ed at 4he fourth -seasion had. enamted. from her delegation She :
aesccia.ted. hoxeelf  with- the statement mde by t'.hé representative of 'bhe Liaiaon
'Committee of Women's Intemational Organizations and expreesed. the -hope that womsn
- might take 2 more active part,. particularly in ’chose branches: of - the United Natios
" vork peletedto the welfare;of children gnd the family.

‘Mrs.. GOLDMAN “(United States ‘of America),. referring o, paragraph 3 of .
the draft resolution," said. dhat if & complata statement were submitted. 1t would.
clarify the problem and. muli .enable women, . to propara themselvas for the positions

open in the Secmtariat -and’ thus, parﬁ;mipate ’bo 8 grea.'ber e:cbentm ite 'im‘k
' /she also:



E/CN 5/sn.91
Page 5 .

Bhe'ales’ felt that' eix*eulatton of 8 queetimmqira men the subaect would
drew the attention of the'spesialized- agericies (40 the fact: -that.women. were availa'ble
o 1Y positions on' tﬁeir S!baff

“Miss ‘BERNARDING (Dominicen’ Republic). proposed that the, dreft reselution.
(ch.sin.és) 'shonld “be’ sutmitted tothe: Committee: on Resolutiong for consideretion.
Tt Yeg Ho decided.

POLTZIOAL Rmm's OF WOMEN:, : DRAFT. RESOLUTION PROPOSED BY THE AD ggg comumm o
RESOLUTIONS (E/civ.é/r.,na)

Mrs. SEN (India ) explained ‘that the draft résolution’dubmitted by the
Cw:mittee on Resolutione was e redraft af the drefﬁ resoluﬁion (E/CN 6/1..36)  proe
’ posed by, 'bhe representa‘bive of cube, che chanses of fom ‘had’ beoh mede to- ¢larify
the meening and there had boon ona substantive chinge in“tHe last phregveph of the

original draﬁ; resolution.
. In answer to a question 'by the reyreeentativé ‘of ‘Australia, she explained

that in order to. enable the Secra‘bary-(}enerel to complete the pamphlet bafore the’
COmm:lssion's next session the redraﬁ: referred to in paragraph (b) was to be' eir-
culeted as eoon es poasi'ble to mombere for their comments ) but not necessarily

duﬁﬂg the cumnt session.,

Tha CBAmMAN but to the vote the dreft resolution on political rights of

I T;;e olution wes adopted by 12 votes to none, with 2 sbstentiohs.

REPOR'B QF THE SEGMARY-GEMRAL ‘ON THE PLIGHT OF SURVIVORS OF-NAZI CONCENTRATION -
) cms (E/l915)

'"MrsQ TENISON WOODS (Secretariat) gave & brief summary of the Secretary=
Generalls progrees reporh ‘on.the ;pa.ight -of survivors of coneentration camps
E/ 191534 . 1: to 6. Fabruary 195lb, .the Secretary-General had, receivad, i‘rom verioue
souroee ’ the names of" ‘soms -seventy- victims of medical atrocitigs, Jbut bad. been
‘unable- to determme the d.imension of the problem, the kinds of assistance needed
and the sm ar mqnoy raquirsd, -He"had. amnged for.a etud,y hy & J.egal expert‘» of
the “conimetsat16h ‘which sould-be olaimed by 'vietins -undar dhe. existing lavy of all

/the occupation



E/cm 6/53.91
Page 6

the :Sccupeation zongs: oi‘,.ﬁ;ermawm ' The expers had. noted that, existing legislation
i contained’ ‘Ansufficient;. sprRyision f for aqch,,victims, and that compeneation payable iy

to them vae inadequeate and subdect to many restrictions, he had therefore reached

the conclusion that new legislation was necessary, and that the Faderal ahd

Democratic. <Republigc; of . Germany should be. 1iable for. payment of indemifieation.
{:The: Allierl High. Comiseion for Germany had informed the SecretaryJGeneral that, the
whole queetion was still wnder. consideration within the framework of the*‘broader
problem of indemnification of victime of Nazi persecution. )

‘I'he Sdcretﬁry—General wag* negotiating with the International Rei‘ugee
Orgenization to determine whether ‘any funds were still available in that guarter.
The World Health Organization ves p'repared to. co-operate with the Economic and’
Social Council, at the latter'a fequest in connexion With the healt,h aspecte of
.measuree for the care and protecti‘oh“éf‘ survivore of concentration.: camps.

In eccordance with Xi:he Secre‘bary-Geneml'a s\xggeatiens, the Eeonomic and
Social Council had adop{;ed on' 1§ MATER- 1953 ‘réstlution 353 r(,XII) appea}.ing to
.the co;npetent German authorities to make the :f'ullest poaeible reparahion for ’
injuriee suffered ‘by Buch vic’cima,' inviting the IRO and voluntary age!}cies to
assist in alleviating the plight of the victims' inviting the. WHO ‘to. aseiat in
the health aspecte of ‘the pro‘blem, and requesting the- Sacretary-»GeneraJ, to study
the poseibility of eecuring vfoluntary contributions to sipplement the,reparstion
‘measures proposed, if the latter proved inadsquate.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that: the Commission should ta:ke nete, 1n its
report, of. the resolution adopted by the Council, expressing ,the hope . that ‘the:-
action undertaken would proceed. I rapidly as. possible ‘and’ thet the meaaures _
propoeed weuld Jbring. relief te the victime concerned. It was not necessary for
the Comnission to adopt & resolution ot the' queetion, ‘since -the Couneil ‘hed. now.
extended the field of dction on the entire problem.

Mre. GOLDMAN: (United Statea cf America) approved the Ghairmaa—&-sugges-
*tion, “but felt that- the Gommqeion shpuld register its regret that so little
poeitiVe action hed a8 yet been-taken to relieve the suffering of the victims.

.Mrs, POPOVA.(Union of: Sgviet Soclalist. Republics) oxpreesed thé 1eWw “that
s the vic:tims cencemed; Bhpml.d be: cared; i’qrﬁpy\ the gove!mmnta of the countries in
which they now resided and that the question of compensation for damage euﬁ’ered
should be' sefbtled in comnexion vith ‘the -drawing up of a peace treaty with Germany-



E/CN.6/SR.51
Pege 7

| Mre. DEMBINSKA (Poland) suppqz-tea the. firet point ‘brought out by the
USSR delegation; her delegatior at tHeé wéiﬁ.n session Of the Council Had taken

‘the seme position,
‘Mrs, TSALDARIS (Greece) expressed deep satisfaction with the action

taken by the Council, which had confirmed the Commission’s hops that continued | ,
afforts would be made on bahalf of the survivors of concentration campe. ‘

" Mrs« SEN (India) was in general sgreement with the )proposa,le made by |
the Secretary-General in his report, concerning the actlon to be taken; her
delegation had supported those proposals in the Economic and Soclal Council,

The Chaixman's proposal was adopted.

The ’CHAIRMA'N then proposed that the Commission should proceed to the
consideration of item 14 of its sgenda, "Communications concerning the status of

women™, in a private meeting,

It was so decided,
- The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m.

14/5 a.m.





